Wildflower Ladies' Golf Association (LGA)

Meeting Minutes

Thursday, March 10, 2022

1. Welcome and Introductions: The meeting was called to order by President Amy Thomison. Officers and Chairs present: Amy Thomison, Josie Wheeler, Jill Marangoni, Sue DeFrancesco, Mary Celentani and Annette Romero. Golf Pro Angelina Vinson and new General Manager (GM) David Woods were also present and led discussion regarding club renovations, membership and upcoming changes.

Angelina said the LGA Kickoff was a success and was happy with the participation.

GM Woods provided his background and discussed the following:

• Wildflower Country Club (WFCC) will become a "Private" (Members Only) club with changes occurring over the next 2-6 months

• His goal is to get value back in memberships at WFCC which include, but not limited to, equitable dues and membership and equal access to facility amenities.

• Exterior renovations are nearly complete. Demolition on the interior of the Clubhouse began a week ago as well as establishing new phone and computer lines. There is no definitive completion date, however, his estimate is late spring.

• There are certain standards that need to be met (per Club Corps) but he will listen to the membership. There will also be an Advisory Committee established with input from members.

• Staff will be given in depth reviews and have established goals that will be communicated to members. There are multiple staffing positions, to include an Executive Chef, that need to be filled and GM Woods is working to get these positions filled as soon as possible.

• GM Woods also reported that WFCC paid for the Golf Genius program for 2022 but in the future this fee will be split between the MGA and LGA (approximately \$500 - \$600).

- **2. Approval of December 2021 Meeting Minutes:** The minutes from December 6, 2021 meeting were approved.
- 3. Treasurer's Report: Mary Celentani reported that the beginning LGA balance, as of 3/01/2022, was \$2,425.26 (this does not include LGA dues the club collected). Play Day and Hole In One funds deposited totaled \$600 for a total balance of \$3,025.26. After disbursements for ALR Web Services and tip for Josh (Kickoff Tournament) total funds are \$2,719.69. With a Hole In One reserve of \$410, the available funds are currently \$2309.69.

- **4. Play Day Update:** Annette said the Ringer Book and clip board for Play Day results will be kept in the Pro Shop and Annette will pick up weekly. LGA tee times will remain 9:00 AM on Thursdays and 10:00 AM on Saturdays. We still need to either call, email or text the Pro Shop if you plan on playing. Annette also went over the formats for play and sent an email to everyone to explain in greater detail.
- 5. CTLG Update: Jill reported the next CTLG tournament will be held at Georgetown Country Club on April 7th. No details have been provided yet but Jill will get that information out as soon as it is received. Some discussion was held on generating more interest in CTLG participation to include designing a new shirt for WFCC ladies. WFCC will host the tournament the first Thursday in November.
- **6. Hospitality Update:** Sue reported she has been sending out birthday cards and updating her list as needed. She asked to let her know if anyone has a need for a card, flowers, etc.
- **7. Kick-Off Event Review:** Amy was pleased with how the Kickoff Tournament turned out. Gift bags and ball markers were given to each player. There are 20 markers leftover that will be provided to new Play Day members.
- 8. Member/Guest Tournament: GM Woods asked if the LGA could postpone our Member/Guest Tournament until after the clubhouse has been completely renovated. Amy said it was decided to change the tournament from two days to one day to generate more interest in playing. Discussion among the attendees concurred with the change. A tentative date of the second week of October was made. A motion to change the format and date of the tournament was made and approved.

9. New Business:

• Sue DeFrancesco asked everyone to start thinking about ways to improve Pace of Play, especially in tournaments.

• Amy welcomed our newest LGA and Play Day member, Kristine Grant.

Adjournment:

The meeting was adjourned at 2:18 PM by Amy Thomison

Minutes submitted by: Jill Marangoni Approved by: Amy Thomison